JANUARY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC
2701 S 1-35 SERVICE RD
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73129

PAY TO THE

ORDER OF Department of Environmental Protection

1220

ARMSTRONG BANK
86-452/1031

4/12/2022

$ ~2,000.00

DOLLARS

Two Thousand and 00/100******* kil adt

Florida Dept of Environmental Protection
Hazardous Waste Program Permitting
MS# 4560, 2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
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Nilesh Lakhlani

s
From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 3:22 PM
To: loren januaryservices.com; cris januaryservices.com; Nilesh Lakhlani
Cc: Smith, Michell M_; Simmons, Jennifer L.; Ciaravella, Philip; Kromhout, Elizabeth; Eldredge,
Susan F; Ashwood, Janet
Subject: FW: CHECKS 1220 AND 1221
Attachments: SADM-Carr-P22041414400.pdf

Hi Loren and all,
Thanks for mailing the checks.

However, we need the permit applications to process the checks and Tracking Permit request
in PA system.

Please let us know, when the applications are coming in the mail so that we can track the
deliver time.

FYI,

Your facility permit expires on April 16, 2022.

Bheem

From: Simmons, Jennifer L. <Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Ciaravella, Philip <Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; loren@januaryservices.com

Subject: FW: CHECKS 1220 AND 1221

Hi all, FYI-
The checks from January Environmental Services Inc were received today by Finance & Accounting.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Simmons

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Waste Reduction & Recycling

2600 Blair Stone Rd, MS 4550

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 850.245.8706




From: Henderson, Debra L <Debra.L.Henderson@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 2:46 PM

To: Simmons, Jennifer L. <Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: CHECKS 1220 AND 1221

Lol this might help

Debra L. Henderson

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Finance and Accounting, Revenue Unit
Office: 850-245-2422

Email: Debra.L.Henderson@floridadep.gov
3900 Commonwealth Blvd

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

From: Simmons, Jennifer L. <Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 2:45 PM

To: Henderson, Debra L <Debra.L.Henderson@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: CHECKS 1220 AND 1221

Hi Debra — | didn’t see an attachment

Jennifer Simmons

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Waste Reduction & Recycling

2600 Blair Stone Rd, MS 4550

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 850.245.8706

From: Henderson, Debra L <Debra.L.Henderson@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 2:45 PM

To: Simmons, Jennifer L. <Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: CHECKS 1220 AND 1221

Hi Jennifer,

We received these 2 checks with no information. Any thoughts on how they
should be coded?




Thanks
Debra

Debra L. Henderson

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Finance and Accounting, Revenue Unit
Office: 850-245-2422

Email: Debra.L.Henderson@floridadep.gov
3900 Commonwealth Blvd

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000
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